






















Bianca Thornton

From: Rebecca Johnston <Rebecca.Johnston@portofnewcastle.com.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 30 May 2017 8:22 AM
To: Bianca Thornton
Subject: Request for Input to SEARs - Elgas LPG Storage Facility, 130 Cormorant Road, Kooragang - SSD 

8448

Dear Bianca 
 
I refer to the request for review of Draft SEARs for Application No. 8448 for the development of Elgas LPG Storage 
Facility at 130 Cormorant Road, Kooragang and provide the following comments:  
 
Strategic Planning: 
As well as addressing the relevant planning provisions, goals and strategic planning objectives in the plans and 
documents listed, the EIS should also consider the Port of Newcastle Port Development Plan (PDP) 2015 – 2020. 
 
The Port of Newcastle is a key strategic and economic asset for New South Wales and has been identified as a global 
gateway in the Hunter Regional Plan. The purpose of the PDP is to inform the New South Wales State Government, 
Government Agencies and the local community of PON’s development objectives over a forward rolling five year 
period. A copy of the PDP can be found on PON’s website – see attached link. 
http://www.portofnewcastle.com.au/Resources/Documents/Port‐of‐Newcastle‐Port‐Development‐Plan‐2015‐
2020_28.11.2014_web.pdf 
 
Land Ownership 
Please note that the site  Lot 1, DP 1195449, No. 130 Cormorant Road is owned by ‘Port of Newcastle Lessor Pty 
Limited’.  
The site is currently partly developed with a Services Station, fast food outlet and car wash. There is also a current 
development application for Industrial Units that is undetermined.  
 
Traffic Assessment 
Egret Street being Lot 2, DP 1195449, is a private road managed by Port of Newcastle, it is not a public road.  The 
traffic assessment should demonstrate that all required vehicle queueing and parking can be contained within the 
site.  
 
Stormwater Drainage 
The existing stormwater system located within Egret Street is also managed by PON. The engineering design of the 
proposed drainage system should include an assessment of the capacity of the existing stormwater system and be 
undertaken in consultation with PON.  
 
Landscaping 
Landscaping is an important element of streetscape and environment. Landscaping should:  
• Enhance the appearance of development and increase the visual amenity of the Port;  
• Be compatible with, and not compromise the safety and security of facilities and premises; and  
• Ensure selected species used are suited to the environment and use of the site.  
Plants selected shall be low maintenance, drought and salt tolerant, and be native and endemic to the site or area. 
Turfed areas are to be minimised. Where employed the grass species is to be drought tolerant and low 
maintenance. Plant selection also should be cognisant of the purpose of the landscaping i.e. Screen planting, 
streetscape setback etc. Landscaping should also not prejudice future development, the operations of the site or 
adjoining sites, or impact upon existing utilities or infrastructure. 
 
Hazard and Risk 
The Preliminary Hazard Assessment should take into account the hazardous facilities on adjoining land, including 
BOC Gases opposite, adjoining services station and Origin Energy to the north. 
 



If you require any further information, please contact me as below. 
 

regards 

Rebecca Johnston 
Planning Officer 

 
6 Newcomen Street (PO Box 790) Newcastle NSW 2300 Australia 
Tel: 02 4908 8219 
Mob: 0437 057 557 
Email: Rebecca.Johnston@portofnewcastle.com.au 
Website: www.portofnewcastle.com.au 





 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

NSW Department of Primary Industries 
Level 11, 323 Castlereagh Street Sydney NSW 2000 

Tel: 02 9934 0805  landuse.enquiries@dpi.nsw.gov.au  ABN: 72 189 919 072 

OUT17/20798 
 
 
Ms Bianca Thornton 
Industry Assessments 
NSW Department of Planning and Environment 
GPO Box 39 
SYDNEY  NSW  2001  
 
Bianca.thornton@planning.nsw.gov.au 
 
Dear Ms Thornton 

 
Elgas Storage Facility (SSD 8448) 

Request for Secretary’s Environmental Assessment Requirements 

 
I refer to your email of 15 May 2017 to the Department of Primary Industries (DPI) in 
respect to the above matter. Comment has been sought from relevant divisions of DPI. 
Views were also sought from NSW Department of Industry - Lands that are now a division 
of the broader Department and no longer within NSW DPI. 
Any further referrals to DPI can be sent by email to landuse.enquiries@dpi.nsw.gov.au. 
 
DPI has reviewed the application recommends the following considerations be included in 
the SEARs, with further detail in Attachment A: 
 

 The EIS should include an assessment of impacts to surface and groundwater 
sources including water use, water licensing arrangements, impacts on water users, 
waterfront land and aquifers, as well as compliance with relevant policies. 

 
Yours sincerely 
 
 

 
 
 
Alison Collaros 
A/Director, Planning Policy & Assessment Advice 

26 May 2017 
 
DPI appreciates your help to improve our advice to you. Please complete this three minute 
survey about the advice we have provided to you, here: 
https://goo.gl/o8TXWz 

https://goo.gl/o8TXWz


 

Attachment A 
 

Elgas Storage Facility (SSD 8448) 
Request for Secretary’s Environment Assessment Requirements 

Detailed comments – DPI Water  
_____________________________________________________________________________ 
 
It is recommended that the EIS be required to include: 

 Annual volumes of surface water and groundwater proposed to be taken by the activity 
(including through inflow and seepage) from each surface and groundwater source as 
defined by the relevant water sharing plan. 

 Assessment of any volumetric water licensing requirements (including those for ongoing 
water take following completion of the project). 

 The identification of an adequate and secure water supply for the life of the project. 
Confirmation that water can be sourced from an appropriately authorised and reliable 
supply. This is to include an assessment of the current market depth where water 
entitlement is required to be purchased. 

 A detailed and consolidated site water balance. 

 Assessment of impacts on surface and ground water sources (both quality and quantity), 
related infrastructure, adjacent licensed water users, basic landholder rights, 
watercourses, riparian land, and groundwater dependent ecosystems, and measures 
proposed to reduce and mitigate these impacts. 

 Full technical details and data of all surface and groundwater modelling. 

 Proposed surface and groundwater monitoring activities and methodologies. 

 Assessment of any potential cumulative impacts on water resources, and any proposed 
options to manage the cumulative impacts. 

 Consideration of relevant policies and guidelines. 

 A statement of where each element of the SEARs is addressed in the EIS (i.e. in the form 
of a table). 

 
 

 
End Attachment A 

 
 



Roads and Maritime Services  

Level 8, 266 King Street, Newcastle NSW 2300  |   
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29 May 2017 

CR2017/001854 
SF2013/170831 
MJD 

Department of Planning & Environment 
Industry Assessments 
GPO Box 39 
SYDNEY NSW 2001 

Attention: Bianca Thornton 

PROPOSAL – ELGAS LPG STORAGE FACILITY – 130 CORMORANT ROAD KOORAGANG – 
SSD 8448 

Reference is made to Department of Planning and Environment’s email dated 15 May 2017, 
requesting Roads and Maritime Services’ (Roads and Maritime) requirements for the 
abovementioned proposal. The proposal is designated development under the Environmental 
Planning and Assessment Regulation 2000 as it is a chemical storage facility located in an area of 
high watertable. The site is also located in the Port of Newcastle Lease Area as defined in State 
Environmental Planning Policy (Three Ports) 2013. As such, the proposal is State significant 
development under State Environmental Planning Policy (State and Regional Development) 2011 
and the Minister for Planning is the consent authority. 

Transport for NSW and Roads and Maritime’s primary interests are in the road network, traffic and 
broader transport issues. In particular, the efficiency and safety of the classified road network, the 
security of property assets and the integration of land use and transport. 

Roads and Maritime have reviewed the supporting documentation provided containing a 
preliminary traffic comment. It is understood the proposal is for a LPG storage and cylinder filling, 
and small truck loading facility with access from Egret Street, Kooragang.     

Roads and Maritime response  

The EIS should refer to the following guidelines with regard to the traffic and transport impacts of 
the proposed development: 

 Road and Related Facilities within the Department of Planning EIS Guidelines, and, 

  



 

 Section 2 Traffic Impact Studies of Roads and Maritime’s Guide to Traffic Generating 
Developments 2002.  

Furthermore, a traffic and transport study shall be prepared in accordance with the Roads and 
Maritime’s Guide to Traffic Generating Developments 2002 (plus amendments) and is to include 
(but not be limited to) the following: 

 Assessment of all relevant vehicular traffic routes and intersections for access to / from the 
subject properties. 

 Current traffic counts for all of the traffic routes and intersections. 

 The anticipated additional vehicular traffic generated from the operations of the project. 

 The distribution on the road network of the trips generated by the proposed development. It 
is requested that the predicted traffic flows are shown diagrammatically to a level of detail 
sufficient for easy interpretation. 

 Consideration of the traffic impacts on existing and proposed intersections, and the capacity 
of the local and classified road network to safely and efficiently cater for the additional 
vehicular traffic generated by the proposed development during both the construction and 
operational stages. The traffic impact shall also include the cumulative traffic impact of other 
proposed developments in the area. 

 Identify the necessary road network infrastructure upgrades that are required to maintain 
existing levels of service on both the local and classified road network for the development. 
In this regard, preliminary concept drawings shall be submitted with the EIS for any identified 
road infrastructure upgrades. However, it should be noted that any identified road 
infrastructure upgrades will need to be to the satisfaction of Roads and Maritime and Council. 

 Traffic analysis of any major / relevant intersections impacted, using SIDRA or similar traffic 
model, including: 

o Current traffic counts and 10 year traffic growth projections 

o With and without development scenarios 

o 95th percentile back of queue lengths  

o Delays and level of service on all legs intersections for the relevant 

o Electronic data for Roads and Maritime review. 

 Any other impacts on the regional and state road network including consideration of 
pedestrian, cyclist and public transport facilities and provision for service vehicles. 

On determination of this matter, please forward a copy of the SEARs to Roads and Maritime for 
record and / or action purposes. Should you require further information please contact Hunter Land 
Use on 4908 7688 or by email at development.hunter@rms.nsw.gov.au 



 

Yours sincerely  
 
 
 
 
Peter Marler 
Manager Land Use Assessment 
Hunter Region 

 



Bianca Thornton

From: Shayne Kneen <shayne.kneen@industry.nsw.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 23 May 2017 11:55 AM
To: Bianca Thornton
Cc: Landuse Minerals
Subject: Re: Request for Input to SEARs - Elgas LPG Storage Facility, 130 Cormorant Road, Kooragang - 

SSD 8448 (GSNSW Response OUT17/20353)

Dear Bianca, 

 

Thank you for the opportunity to provide advice on the: Request for Input to SEARs - Elgas LPG Storage Facility, 130 Cormorant 
Road, Kooragang - SSD 8448. 

 

The New South Wales Department of Planning and Environment - Division of Resources  & Geoscience - Geological Survey of New 
South Wales (GSNSW) has no SEARs to issue as the project should have no impact upon mineral, coal or petroleum resources.  

 

Queries regarding the above information, and future requests for advice in relation to this matter, should be directed to the GSNSW Land 
Use team at landuse.minerals@industry.nsw.gov.au. 

  

Regards  
Shayne Kneen 
Geologist - Land Use Assessment 
Division of Resources and Geoscience 
516 High Street | Maitland NSW 2320 
T 02 49316731   
 

 
 

This message is intended for the addressee named and may contain confidential information. If you are not the 
intended recipient, please delete it and notify the sender. Views expressed in this message are those of the individual 
sender, and are not necessarily the views of their organisation. 
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